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‘ K)reye, Joseph

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 8:44 AM

To: Kreye, Joseph; Shovers, Marc; Knepp, Fern; Kuczenskl Tracy ‘
Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BBO455: '

From: brian.quinn@wisconsin.gov [mailto:brian.quinn@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 8:10 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Ziegler, Paul - DOA; Quinn, Brian D - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0455

Biennial Budget: 2015-17

DOA Tracking Code: BBO0455

i

Topic: Increase School Levy Credit Appropriation
SBO Team: TLGED

SBO Analyst: Quinn, Brian D - DOA
Phone: (608) 266-1923
E-mail: brian.quinn@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: SRTR
Agency Number: 835
Priority: High

Intent:

I
l
I
}

e"

Modify the language under s. 79.14 to provide that in FY17 the appropriation total will be $958 6 mllhon

and that it will be $853.0 million annually thereafter.

Specify that $105.6 million that would have been pald in FY18 related to 2016-17 property tax bllls will be
paid in FY17 instead and that this will be repeated in the future. This results in a doubling of the $105 6
million in FY17. The purpose of this is to, on an ongoing basis, pay for the marginal $105.6 m|II|on m the

year in which the property taxes it relates to are levied.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.qov



Kreye, Joseph

Quinn, Brian D - DOA <Brian.Quinn@wisconsin.gov>
Thursday, January 15, 2015 11:25 AM

From:

Sent:

To: Kreye, Joseph
Subject: SLTC Explantion
Joe,

For that draft, here’s my color-coded table:

Property Tax Years

2015/16  2016/17 ~ 2017/18

201819

7474

Current Law
Budget

7474 7474

7474

i

Fiscal Years - As Currently

Structured

2015/16  2016/17  2017/18  2018/19
Current Law 7474 7474 7474 747.4
Budget - | .
Total 853 853 853
Fiscal Years - As
Modified

2015116  2016/17 201718  2018/19
Current Law T47.4 747.4 747 4 7474
Budget
Shift 0
Total 747.4 958.6 853 853

So, the property tax years table shows how it is

The drafting request is reflected in the third one where the portion that would have been paid out in FY18, relating to
2016/17 tax bills, is pulled into FY17 instead and that $105.6 million'is pulled forward a year going forward. This would
that the $105.6 million for the 2016/17 property tax year (and every year
after that) is paid in June of the current fiscal year instead of July of the following fiscal year.

require statutorily splitting up the payments so

Explained from the rationale of this, the SLTC always counts against our GAAP deficit since we’re incurring a liability in
the current year that is paid out in the following year. Beginning in FY17, we are trying to pay for that marginal addition
of $105.6 million in the current fiscal year to avoid adding to the GAAP deficit.

Let me know if you have further questions.

paid out as far as property taxpayers see it. The fiscal years as currently
structured shows the one-year push out of the state cost of providing this credit.

Brian Quinn

Executive Policy and Budget Analyst - Senior
Wisconsin Department of Administration
Division of Executive Budget and Finance



(608)-266-1923
Brian.quinn@wisconsin.gov
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1 AN Act ...; relating to: the budget. : |

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
k8 TAXATIONY 1
' v L

%‘“‘”‘% PROPERTY TAXATION L

This bill 1ncrease§ the appropriation for the school levy property tax cred1ts‘/so
that the total amount ghstrlbuted to claim agalnst a person’s property tax hab1l1ty
18 $958 600,000 in 2016 and $853, (\)})O ,000 in each year thereafter. Currently, the
annual d1str1but10n 151,2747 400,000.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, Whlch vylll be

printed as an appendix to this bill. Co

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: ,

t_r,w.

2 SECTION 1. 79.10 (7m) (a) 1.”of the statutes is renumbered 79.10 (7m) ji;(a)

3 (intro.) and amended to read: |
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2015 - 2016 Legislature -2 - : LRB- 1283/P1

79.10 (7m) (a) 1. (intro.) Except as provided in par. (cm), the amountj

determlned under sub. (4) shall be distributed by the department of admlnlstr

to the counties on the 4th Monday in J uly, except as follows \/

| SECTION 2. 79.10 (7m) (a) 1. a.of the statutes is created to read: i

79.10 (7m) (a) 1. a. In 2016, the department of admlnlstratlon\éhall disty

v )
$211 200,000 of the amount specified under s. 79.14 on the 4th Monday in June and

the remainder of the amount specified under s. 7 9.14%n the 4th Monday in J ulyE |

SECTION 3. 79.10 (7Tm) (a) 1. b\>df the statutes is created to read“

79.10 (7m) (a) 1. b. In 2017 and in each year thereafter, the departmentj

admlmstratlon shall distribute $105,600,000 of the amount specified under S.

on the 4th Monday in June and the remainder of the amount specified under S

on the 4th Monday in July¥Y | | |
SEcTION 4. 79.10 (7mj (a) 2.\)(()f the statutes is amended to read:

79.10 (7m) (a) 2. Except as provided in par. (cm), the county treasurer

20. Failure to settle tlmely under this subdivision subjects the county treasurer‘f

}
!

the penaltles under s. 74.31.

i

SECTION 5. 79.10 (7m) (cm) 1. b. of the statutes is amended to read: |

i
l

-ibu

ati

Hlstory 1971 c. 125 ss. 412, 521; Stats. 1971 5. 79.10; 1973 ¢. 90; 1975 c. 39, 199; 1977 ¢. 29, 418; 1979 ¢. 110 s, 60 (11); 1981 c. 20 ss. 1174 t0118211 2202 (45) (b);
¢. 93,314, 317; 1983 a. 2 ss. 6 to 10, 12; 1983 a. 3, 27; 1983 a. 189 5. 329 (17my); 1983 a. 395; 1985 a. 4, 29, 39, 120; 1987 a. 27, 378; 1991 a. 39, 225 269, 323;
1995a 27; 1997 . 27, 164; 1999 a. 5 9, 83, 84, 185 2001 a.'16; 2003 a. 33; 200§/, 399; 2007 a. 20, 190; 2009a 28, 180; 2013 a. 20;

993 a

NN
79.5

79.147;

-

History: 1971 c. 125 ss. 412, 521; Stats, 1971 5. 79.10; 1973 ¢. 90; 1975 ¢. 39 199;1977 ¢. 29, 418; 1979 ¢. 110 5. 60 (11); 1981 ¢. 20 ss. 1174 to 1182n, 2202 (45) (b); 1981
c. 93,314,317, 1983 a. 2 55. 6 to 10, 12; 1983 a. 3, 27; 1983 a. 189 5, 329 (17m); 1983 a. 395; 1985 . 4,29, 39, 120; 1987 a. 27, 378; 1991 a. 39, 225, 269, 323; 1993'\ 16;
1995 a. 27; 1997 a. 27, 164; 1999 a. 5 9, 83, 84, 185; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 33; 2005 9; 2007 a. 20, 190; 2009 a. 28 180; 2013 a. 20. {

eertires

SECTIONj

sh,falél
settle for the amounts distributed under this paragraph\,en—the%Lth—Mendayﬂi{irJ%

With each municipality and taxing jurisdiction in the county not laterﬁthan Augu

m

R

t

bl
¥ 1
[
i

79.10 (7m) (cm) 1. b. The treasurer of the municipality shall settle for the

: Lo : !
@ amounts distributed under pars. (a) 1. and (¢) 1 &SshellthMeﬂdamJuly W1th the

29

appropriate county treasurer not later than August 15. Failure to settle tnnely

X

under this subd1v181on subjects the treasurer of the mun1c1pahty to the penaltles

1

1
\
[
[
P
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l
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under s. 74.31. On or before August 20, the county treasurer shall settle Wlth ea('h

taxing jurisdiction, including towns, villages, and cities, except 1stcjlass c1t1es, m the

county.

History: 1971 c. 125 ss. 412, 521; Stats. 1971 5. 79.10; 1973 ¢. 90;:1975 c. 39, 199 1977 c. 29, 418; 1979 c. 1105, 60 (11); 1981 ¢. 20 ss. 1174 to 1182n, 2202 (45) (p); 1981

c. 93,314, 317; 1983 a. 2 s5. 6 to 10, 12; 1983 a. 3, 27; 1083 2, 189 5! 329 (17m) 1983 2. 395; 1985 a. 4,29, 39, 120; 1987 a. 27, 378; 1991 '1 39, 225, 269
1995 a; 27; 1997 a. 27, 164; 1999 a. 5 9, 83, 84, 185; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 33;:2005 u@9 2007 a. 20, 190 2009 a. 28 180; 2013220, |

SECTION 6. 79.10 (7m) (cm) 2 bYof the statutes is amended to read

79.10 (7Tm) (cm) 2. b. The treasurer of the mumc1pal1ty shall settle f(: lthe

amounts distributed under pars (a) 1. and (¢) 1. ea—theéktl%MeadayLmJuly

%vith; the

1283/Pl

CTION 5

!
T
i

323; 1993 a.|16;
{ !
L
3
i

1
!

appropriate county treasurer not later than August 15. Failureto settle t1me1y

H
{

under this subdivision subjects the treasurer of the municipality to the }')eniaities

t

under s. 74.31. On or before August 20, the county treasurer shall settle Wlth ea(Lh

\
i

taxing jurisdiction, including towns villages, and cities, except 1st class c1t1es, 1n the

county.

History: 1971 ¢, 125 ss. 412, 521; Stats. 1971 s. 79.10; 1973 ¢. 90; 19750 39,199; 1977 ¢. 29, 418; 1979 ¢. 110, 60 (11); 1981 c.20ss, 1174 to 1182n, 22
¢. 93,314, 317; 1983 2.2 55.6 to 10, 12; 1983 a. 3, 27; 1983 . 189 5. 329 (17m) 1983 a. 395; 1985 a., 4,29, 39, 120; 1987 a. 27, 378; 1991 a. 39, 225, 2691 3
1995 a. 27 1997 a. 27,164, 1999 a. 5, 9 83, 84, 185; 1 a. 16; 2003 a. 33; 2005 a. 399 2007 a. 20, 190 2009 2, 28 180; 2013 a. 20.

SECTION 7. 79.14"of the statutes is amended to read:

79 14 School levy tax credit. The appropriation under s. 20.835 (3) (];3)9 for

the payments under s. 79.10 (4), is $319,305,000 in 1994, 1995, and 1996;

$469,305,000 beginning in 1997 and ending in 2006; $593, 050 OOO

$672,400,000 in 2008; $747,400,000 in 2009; $732,550,000 in 2010, 2011 a

and $747, 400 ,000 in 2013, 2014, and 2015; $958 600,000 in 2016"/and $853,

?

: ,

L
02(5)b)

23; [9 9932

in 2007;

nd 2012;

v

in 20 17 and in each year thereafter

History: 1991 a. 39, 315; 1995 a. 27; 2005 a. 25; 2007 a. 20; 2009 ‘a. 28; 2013 a. 20.
(END)




: Krexe, Jé)seph

From: Quinn, Brian D - DOA <Brian.Quinn@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: : Monday, January 19, 2015 4:01 PM

To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: RE: SLTC Explantion

Joe,

ljus‘t‘got tbe draft back for LRB-1283 and | wanted to confirm the logic of something heré.

Basically, we're trying to expend the $211.2 million in FY2016-17 and then have the ongoing amount as $105.6 million

thereafter once we take care of that double-up in FY17.

The draft, as | read it, has $105.6 million being paid in June of 2016 (FY16) and $105.6 million being paid in July 0f2016
(FY17). The way it should work is that we’re paying $853 million in July of 2016 (FY17) plus the $105.6 mll

253

should be pald in June of 2017 (still FY17), which would get us to the $958.6 million for that year.

Subsequeﬁt years would have $747.4 million paid in July and $105.6 million paid the following June with t

million pertaining to the most recent December.

Hohefully ;that all makes sense. It's possible | misinterpreted the logic here in the draft.

-Brian

ion ith at

hat $105.6

From: Kreye Joseph [mallto Joseph Kreye@legls wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 11:44 AM

To: Quinn, Brian D - DOA

Subject: RE: SLTC Explantion

Thanks Brién,
That helps"a lot.

Joseph T. Kreye

Legal Sectifon Administrator
Legislative Reference Bureau
608 266-2263

From: Quinn, Brian D - DOA [mailto:Brian.Quinn@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 11:25 Al\/l

To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: SITTC Explantion

Joe,

For that dfaft, here’s my color-coded table:

Property Tax Years
‘ 2015/16 2016117 2017118  2018/19




7!, Currerit Law

Fiscal Years - As Currently

Structured,
201516 201617 2017118 2018/19
Current Law 7474 4 747 747.4 |
Budget
Total {
Fiscal Years - As
Modified | = : i
(2015116 2016/17  2017/18  2018/19
Currentlaw « . . 747.4 747 4 747.4 747 .4
Budget | @ ‘
Shift
Total 747.4 958.6 853 853

So, the property tax years table shows how it is paid out as far as property taxpayers see it. The fiscal yea
structured shows the one-year push out of the state cost of providing this credit.

The drafting request is reflected in the third one where the portion that would have been paid out in FY18
2016/17 tax bills, is pulled into FY17 instead and that $105.6 million is pulled forward a year going forward.

require statutornly splitting up the payments so that the $105.6 million for the 2016/17 property tax year (
afterthat) is paid in June of the current fiscal year instead of July of the following fiscal year.

{

; ; i
Explained from the rationale of this, the SLTC always counts against our GAAP deficit since we're incurring!

the current year that is paid out in the following year. Beginning in FY17, we are trying to pay for that ma
of $105.6 million in the current fiscal year to avoid adding to the GAAP deficit.

Let rhe know if you have further questions.

s as currently

rela ‘irtjg to
This would
andievery year

a lig b!ility in
gindl addition

Brian Quin“n

Executive Policy and Budget Analyst - Senior
Wisconsin Department of Administration
Division of Executive Budget and Finance
(608)-266-1923

Brian.quinn@wisconsin.gov
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AN AcT ... ; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
TAXATION

PROPERTY TAXATION

This bill increases the appropriation for the school levy property tax credits so
that the total amount distributed to claim against a person’s property tax liability
is $958,600,000 in 2016“and $853,000,000 in each year thereafter. Currently, the
annual distribution is $747,400,000.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 79.10 (7m) (a) 1. of the statutes is renumbered 79.10 (7m) (a) 1.
(intro.) and amended to read:

'79.10 (7m) (a) 1. (intro.) Except as provided in par. (cm), the amount
determined under sub. (4) shall be distributed by the department of administration

to the counties on the 4th Monday in July:, .except as follows:



2015 - 2016 Legislature @ LRB-1283/P1
JK:jld:rs
, SECTION 2

JE TSP

2 79.10 (7m) (a) 1. a. In 2016, the department of administration shall distribute
3 $211,200,000 of the amount specified under s. 79.14 on the 4th Monday in J uné and
4 the reﬁlainder of the amount specified under s; 79.14 on the 4th Monday in July.

5 SECTION 3. 79.10 (7m) (a) 1. b. of the statutes is created to read:

6 79.10 (7m) (a) 1. b. In 2017 and in each year thereafter, the department of

7 administration shall distribute $105,600,000 of the amount specified under s. 79.14

8 on the 4th Monday in June and the remainder of the amount specified under s. 79.14

i 9 J Qﬂ}ii 4th Monday in July. . ; R W,j
10 QNM,J\ SECTION 4. 79.10 (7m) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

11 }/0‘ 79.10 (7m) (a) 2. Except as provided in par. (cm), the county treasurer shall

12 settle for the amounts distributed under this paragraph enthe-4th- Monday-in July

13 with each municipality and taxing jurisdiction in the county not later than August

ki,
g

14 20. Failure to settle timely under this subdivision subjects the county treasurer to

15 the penalties under s. 74.31.

16 SECTION 5. 79.10 (7m) (cm) 1. b. of the statutes is amended to read:

17 79.10 (7m) (cm) 1. b. The treasurer of the municipality shall settle for the
18 amounts distributed under pars. (a) 1. and (c) 1. enthe-4th-Monday-in-July with the
19 appropriate county treasurer not later than August 15. Failurgto settle timely
20 under this subdivision subjects the treasurer of the municipality to the penalties
21 under s. 74.31. On or before August 20, the county treasurer shall settle with each
22 taxing jurisdiction, including towns, villages, and cities, except 1st class cities, in the
23 county.

24 SECTION 6. 79.10 (7m) (cm) 2. b. of the statutes is amended to read:



\

. LRB-1283/P1
2015 - 2016 Legislature @ JKjld:rs
SECTION 6

1 79.10 (7m) (cm) 2. b. The treasurer of the municipality shall settle for the
2 amounts distributed under pars. (a) 1. and (c) 1. enthe4th- Monday-in-July with the
3 appropriate county treasurer not later than August 15. Failure to settle timely
4 under this subdivision subjects the treasurer of the municipality to the penalties
5 under s. 74.31. On or before August 20, the county treasurer shall settle with each
6 taxing jurisdiction, including towns, villages, and cities, except 1st class cities, in the
7 county.

8 SECTION 7. 79.14 of the statutes is amended to read:

9 79.14 School levy tax credit. The appropriation under s. 20.835 (3) (b), for
10 the payments under s. 79.10 (4), is $319,305,000 in 1994, 1995, and 1996;
11 $469,305,000 beginning in 1997 and ending in 2006; $593,050,000 in 2007;
12 $672,400,000 in 2008; $747,400,000 in 2009; $732,550,000 in 2010, 2011, and 2012;

@ and $747,400,000 in 2013, 2014, and 2015; $958,600,000 1nmar\and $853,000,000
(Z in @015 and in each{year thereafter.
15 M (END)

J— A
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Insert2-9

SEcTION 1. 79.10 (7m) (a) 1. a.\')(gf the statutes is created to read:
79.10 (7Tm) (a) 1. a. In the 2016-17 fiscal year, the department of administration
shall distribute $853,000,000%n the 4th Monday in July, 2016,%nd $105,600,000 on
the 4th Monday in June, 2017.\/ |
SECTION 2. 79.10 (7m) (a) 1. b. of the statutes is created to read:
79.10 (7Tm) (a) 1. b. In the 2017 —18éscal year, and in each fiscal year thereafter,
the department of administration shall distribute $7 47,400,000\{)11 the 4th Monday

in July and $105,6OO,000\6,11 the following 4th Monday in June.



‘ Krexe, Joseeh : —

From: Quinn, Brian D - DOA <Brian.Quinn@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 10:44 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph ‘

Subject: RE: SLTC Clarification 1283/P2

As | said, it's a bit of a pain, but in order to make sure we have sufficient clarity in what gets assigned to which
property tax year | think it will be necessary so as not to cause confusion. It won't be the most straightforward
piece in any case. Every year I'll look at it I'll have to think about exactly how it works.

From: Kreye, Joseph <Joseph.Kreye@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 8:44 PM

To: Quinn, Brian D - DOA

Subject: RE: SLTC Clarification 1283/P2

Thanks Brian. That ought to work.

From: Quinn, Brian D - DOA [Brian.Quinn@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 5:45 PM

To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: SLTC Clarification 1283/P2

Joe,
On this, | just want to make sure we have this one nailed down.

So, the intention is that $853 million is distributed with regards to each property tax year. So there is $853 million paid
the 4™ Monday in July 2016 that relates to bills that go out December 2015. However, we are also moving up $105.6
million that would be paid in the 4" Monday in July 2017 and moving it into June 2017 instead. This amount relates to
December 2016 bills.

In the draft, I'm concerned that the $105.6 million piece isn’t clearly delineated as to what year it relates to.

I’'m thinking sketch out something like this:

On Section 2 — Specify that the $105.6 million is to be distributed to municipalities for property taxes levied in December
2016. The $853 million relates to December 2015 levies.

On Section 3 — Specify that the $747.4 million relates to the prior December (December 2016 for the first payment

under that section) and that the $105.6 million relates to the levies made in the most recent December (December
2017).

| know that this is a bit of a pain, but | want to make sure it is clear that this split is properly delineated.

Thanks.

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
that the total amount distributed to claim agamst a person’s property tax liability
is $958,600,000 in 2016 and $853,000,000 in each year thereafter. Currently, the
annual dlstrlbutlon is $747,400,000.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
‘enact as follows:

-2 SECTION 1. 79.10 (7m) (a) 1. of the statutes is renumbered 79.10 (7m) (a) 1.

o

(intro.) and amended to read:
79.10 (7m) (a) 1. (intro.) Except as provided in par. (cm), the amount

determined under sub. (4) shall be distributed by the department of administration
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to the counties on the 4th Monday in July:, except as follows:
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SECTION 2. 79 10 (7Tm) (a) 1. a. of the statutes is created to read

79.10 (7Tm) (a) 1. a. In the 2016—17 fiscal year, the department of administration

shall distribute $853,000, 000 on the 4th Monday in July, 2016, and $105 600 OOO on

/ 24
SECTION 3. 79.10 (7Tm) (a) 1. b. of the statutes is created to read:
79.10 (7Tm) (a) 1. b. In the 2017-18 fiscal year, and in each fiscal year thereafter,

the department of administration shall distribute $747,400,000 on the 4th Monday
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SECTION 4. 79.10 (7m) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended :;)o read:

79.10 (7m) (a) 2. Except as provided in par. (cm), the county treasurer shall
settle for the amounts distributed under this paragraph enthe-4th-Mondayin-July
with each municipality and taxing jurisdiction in the county not later than August
20. Failure to settle timely under this subdivision subjects the county treasurer to
the penalties under s. 74.31.

SECTION 5. 79.10 (7m) (cm) 1. b. of the statutes is amended to read:

79.10 (7m) (cm) 1. b. The treasurer of the municipality shall settle for the
amounts distributed under pars. (a) 1. and (c) 1. enthe4th-Monday-in-July with the
appropriate county treasurer not later than August 15. Failure to settle timely
under this subdivision subjects the treasurer of the municipality to the penalties
under s. 74.31. On or before August 20, the county treasurer shall settle with each
taxing jurisdiction, including towns, villages, and cities, except 1st class cities, in the
county.

SECTION 6. 79.10 (7m) (cm) 2. b. of the statutes is amended to read:

79.10 (7m) (cm) 2. b. The treasurer of the municipality shall settle for the

amounts distributed under pars. (a) 1. and (c) 1. enthe 4th-Mondayin-July with the
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

SECTION 7. 79.14 of the statutes is amended to read:

79.14 School levy tax credit. The appropriation under s. 20.835 (3) (b), for
Vthe payments under s. 79.10 (4), is $319,305,000 in 1994, 1995, and 1996;
$469,305,000 beginning in 1997 and ending in 2006; $593,050,000 in 2007;
$672,400,000 in 2008; $747,400,000 in 2009; $732,550,000 in 2010, 2011, and 2012;
and $747,400,000 in 2013, 2014, and 2015; $958,600,000 in fiscal year 2016-17; and

$853,000,000 in fiscal year 2017-18 and in each fiscal year thereafter.

(END)
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AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

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
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SECTION 2

SECTION 2. 79.10 (7m) (a) 1. a. of the statutes is created to read:

79.10 (Tm) (a) 1. a. In the 2016-17 fiscal year, the department of administration
shall distribute $853,000,000 on the 4th Monday in July, 2016, related to the 2015 -
property tax levies, and $105,600,000 on the 4th Monday in June, 2017, related to
the 2016 property tax levies.

SECTION 3. 79.10 (7m) (a) 1. b. of the statutes is created to read:

79.10 (7m) (a) 1. b. In the 2017-18 fiscal year, and in each fiscal year thereafter,
the department of administration shall distribute $747,400,000 on the 4th Monday
in July, related to property taxes levied in the prior calendar year, and $105,600,000
on the following 4th Monday in June, related‘ to property taxes levied in the most
recent calendar year.

SECTION 4. 79.10 (7Tm) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

79.10 (7m) (a) 2. Except as provided in par. (cm), the county treasurer shall
settle for the amounts distributed under this paragraph en-the-4th- Monday-in July
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
amounts distributed under pars. (a) 1. and (c) 1. en-the4th- Mondayin-July with the
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



<N O Ot

© o™

10
11
12
13
14
15
16

2015 — 2016 Legislature ~3- e

SECTION 6

SECTION 6. 79.10 (7m) (cm) 2. b. of the statutes is amended to read:

79.10 (7m) (cm) 2. b. The treasurer of the municipality shall settle for the
amounts distributed under pars. (a) 1. and (¢) 1. en-the4th-Menday-in-July with the
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
county. |

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



